From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health
To: "Silva, Brian"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; MacLeod, Carryl G; "Fischer, Alexis N"
Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796 - Stop N Go Gas
Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621
Date: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:54:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaqge002.png
image003.png
imaqe004.png

Hi Brian:
Thank you for the update and | await further word from Carryl.

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Silva, Brian [mailto:bsilva@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 2:14 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; MacLeod, Carryl G

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796
- Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621

The site is still with the legal department. Carrylis checking with them again to see where they are
at.
Thanks,

Brian Silva

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive

Suite 107

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Phone: 916.889.8908
Fax: 916.889.8999
Cell: 916.919.0403

Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com
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Think before you print
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!
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This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are
advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly
prohibited. Thank you.

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:28 PM

To: MacLeod, Carryl G

Cc: Silva, Brian; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796
- Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621

Hello Carryl:

Please provide me with a status update regarding submittal of the Site Conceptual Model and Data
Gap Work Plan.

Thank you,

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

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4:49 PM

To: 'Silva, Brian'

Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G

Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796
- Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621

Hello Brian:
Thank you for the status update.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 4:32 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G

Subject: RE: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station - Fuel Leak Case R03115 - Global ID T10000004796
- Stop N Go Gas Station, 7701 Bancroft Avenue, Oakland, CA 94621

Karel-

The site is currently tied up in Chevron’s legal department. As such we will need another extension.
| am checking with Chevron legal to see approximately how long they need to review the
information and will get back to you shortly with a new proposed due date.

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
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Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 11:21 AM

To: MacLeod, Carryl G

Cc: Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

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
Gap Work Plan that was originally due on 4/11/2014, with a revised due date extension of
7/30/2014.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:11 AM

To: 'MacLeod, Carryl G'

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

Thank you for submitting the extension request for the site. | will extend the deadline to July 31,
2014. If additional time is needed to reach other RP’s and determine each RP’s obligations, please
submit another extension request prior to July 31, 2014.

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
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From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 2:13 PM

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

Karel
Please find attached our request for an extension for Case No. RO0003115.
Thank you,

Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925 790 6506
Cell 925 548 6572

cmacleod@chevron.com

ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 10:07 AM

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

This is great news and | presume you, too, have to spell your name for everyone like | do.
Regarding the 4/11/2014 deadline, you can always request an extension if that will help.
Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health


http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com
mailto:cmacleod@chevron.com
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: MaclLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 9:31 AM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Cc: Fischer, Alexis N

Subject: Case RO-3115, Stop N Go Gas Station

Karel

I will be the project manager for this site. We received your request for a work plan and are currently

reviewing our internal files. You had an April 11" deadline
which we will not be able to meet. We will also be reaching out to the other RP’s identified to determine
who will be the lead.

Once we have had a chance to discuss the site with the other RP’s, we can schedule a meeting to
discuss.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Carryl MaclLeod
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
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